
Stock, William 

11/24/2010 3:17:57 PM
'anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Left you a voicemailk at your office

No problem. We can figure it out on Monday.

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 03:05 PM 
To: Stock, William
Subject: Re: Left you a voicemailk at your office

Hi Bill- -I apologize I left and forgot to email dates for this meeting.
Did you hav e any in mind? I will look at Paul's calendar when I get home and send info.
We all got so excited when Paul emailed we could leave early, I guess we just lost our heads. I promise 
to do this asap today.
Thx

From: Clanon, Paul
To: Stock, William ; Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent: Wed Nov 24 13:05:30 2010
Subject: Re: Left you a voicemailk at your office

Thanks, Bill. Anne-Marie will set up.

On Nov 24, 2010, at 11:49 AM, "Stock, William" < WCS3@pge.coM> wrote:

I think it would be good to get together next week for an update from Kirk on the Line 
101 issues. The v-mail has some additional details. Let me know what you think.

Happy Thanksgiving.

Bill @ 407-5867
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